

May 31, 1947

Dear Mr. Perlman:

Enclosed are estimates from Scalmandre for material and from Liberti for upholstering the Senate Chamber furniture. Allowing something for the undercover material for the cushions and for covering the five pair of curtains, I should think the total cost would come to about \$725.00

I am writing Scalmandre to place a reserve on 21 yards of the material and also writing to Mr. W.E.Harris for suggestions about the moth problem.

I trust this gives the information necessary for taking up this matter with the State when you have time.

Sincerely yours,

Mr. Philip B. Perlman
1021-24 Munsey Building
Baltimore, Maryland.